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51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: NSV200062/KW Date: 18/02/2020
Our Ref: CS/AWA20002537/Eyd3

The Motor Claims Department
ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___XE1354L. .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on __ 13/02/2020 at the premises of M/s __GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PL.__ and
have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 87.482.77
Revised Estimate Amount :S$ 70,288.74
Check” Items Amount :S$ 6.636.32
Total : 5% 76.925.06
Market Value : S$ 90.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : S$ 9.793.00
Nett Value : S$ 80.207.00
Description of Damage: nearside

The vehicle sustained at the front o/s & n/s o — __

offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damage consistent
Repair cost economical

Yours faithfully
STEVE CHAN TSUE YEE
Licensed Appraiser



Yvonne Wcmc_; (LKK Auto)

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 1:12 PM
To: engkwoklong@goldbell.com.sg
Cc: SUR; Ramesh@goldbell.com,sg
Subject: OD XE 1354L DOA: 09/02/20
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle XE1354L (excess $2500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

TAKE NOTE THE TOTAL REPAIR COSTS SHALL NOT EXCEED $76,000.00.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)



Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: Waong, Kin <KinWong@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto);, Motorsurvey

Cc: Chan, Peggy

Subject: RE: Market & Salvage Value of XE 1354 L Our ref: NSV 20 00062 / KW

Dear LKK

Please proceed to authorize the repair at 570,288.74. Checked items to be verify again upon dismantling and subjected
to our approval.

Take note the total repair costs shall not exceed $76,000.00 (Limit).
There is also an excess of $2,500.00
Please take photographs after repair for our record too.

Thank you.

Regards,

Kin Wong (Mr.)

Assistant Claims Manager, Asia-Pacific Claims Group
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.

60 Anson Road #08-01

Singapore 079914

T: +65 6423 0854

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kin.wong@awac.com

W www.awac.com

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 1:53 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Cc: Chan, Peggy <Peggy.Chan@awac.com>; Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>
Subject: RE: Market & Salvage Value of XE 1354 L Qur ref: NSV 20 00062 / KW

CAUTION: External Email

Hi
The market value of XE1354L is S90K (Estimated) as at Feb 2020.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Chan, Peggy [mailto:Peggy.Chan@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 12:48 PM

To: 'KM Auto Assessors' <kmautoassessors@gmail.com=; 'Priority Services_Cynthia Ong'
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; 'FormTeam' <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:; JP KNIGHTS
<motor@jpknights.com>

Cc: Chan, Peggy <Peggy.Chan@awac.com>; Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>

Subject: Market & Salvage Value of XE 1354 L Qur ref: NSV 20 00062 / KW

Importance: High

OUR REFERENCE 5 NSV 20 00062 / KW
MARKET VALUE VEHICLE NO, : XE 1354 L {OIV)
Hi

We refer to the captioned matter and would appreciate your advice by return fax/email on the market & salvage value as per
attached vehicle enquiry on PARF/ COE Rebate.

Date of Accident Valuation Advice by Surveyors
Market Value as at 9 February 2020 S
Salvage Value as at 9 February 2020 S

Please let us have your reply on urgent basis and by 12 noon of 24 February 2020 at the latest

Many thanks.

Regards

Peggy Chan

Assistant Vice President
Asia-Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 64230865

F: +65 64230864

E: peggy.chan@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any
attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
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Yvonne Wonc_; (LKK Auto)

From: Chan, Peggy <Peggy.Chan@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 1:17 PM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Motorsurvey; Chan, Peggy; Wong, Kin

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for XE 1354 L - DOA : 09/02/2020 Qur Ref:
NSV200062/KW

Attachments: XE1354L DOA 09022020.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Yvonne

We thank you for your 4 emails in respect of the subject matter.

We are currently reviewing the claim and will write to you again.

Regards

Peggy Chan

Assistant Vice President
Asia-Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T; +65 64230865

F: +65 64230864

E: peggy.chan@awac.com

W: www.awac.com '

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: 19 February 2020 14:11

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for XE 1354 L - DOA : 09/02/2020 Our Ref: NSV200062/KW

UT IONExternaI Email

Dear Sir/ Madam
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle XE1354L

Date of survey : 13/02/2020
Number of days : 25 days

Thank you.



